



FRASER MILNER CASGRAIN LL.

Helen T. Newland
Direct Line: (416) 863-4471
helen.newland@fmc-law.com

VIA COURIER

October 27, 2009

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
PO Box 2319, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

RECEIVED

OCT 29 2009

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD
OFFICE OF THE BOARD SECRETARY

Dear Ms. Walli:

**Subject: Greenwich Windfarm, LP; Application for Leave to Construct
Board File No. EB-2009-0315
Responses to Written Interrogatories**

I am writing to file with you three paper copies of the responses of Greenwich Windfarm, LP (the "Applicant") to the written interrogatories issued by the Ontario Energy Board on October 16, 2009. Please note that the materials are being filed two days after the deadline of October 26, 2009 stipulated in Procedural Order No. 1 as we were waiting to receive information that was required to complete the responses. We apologize for this delay.

By this letter, the Applicant requests that the following documents, attached as schedules to various of the responses, be held in confidence pursuant to Rule 10.01 of the Board's Rules of Practice and Procedure and the Board's Practice Direction on Confidential Filings. Redacted paper copies are included in the three binders filed hereunder. Unredacted paper copies of the confidential documents are provided in a separate sealed envelope.

1. Technical Documentation

The Applicant requests that the draft Customer Impact Assessment ("CIA"), attached as Schedule 3-2, be held in confidence. The reason for this request is that the Applicant's study agreement with Hydro One Networks Inc., stipulates that the draft CIA is confidential and cannot be made public.

2. Aboriginal Consultation Documentation

The Applicant requests that certain portions of Schedules 8-19, 8-22, 8-23, 8-24, 8-25, 8-27, 8-29, 8-30, 8-31, 8-32, 8-34, 8-35, 8-36, and 8-37, all of which are provided in response to Staff IR No. 8, be held in confidence.

The redacted portions:

- relate to sensitive commercial information treated in a confidential manner by the Applicant;
- relate to a confidential agreement between the Applicant and/or RES Canada and another party;
- in certain instances contain information belonging to third parties, i.e., Aboriginal communities or First Nations, that these communities treat as sensitive and confidential information of a commercial, business, technical or other nature; and/or
- could harm the Applicant and/or RES Canada and cause significant loss, if they were disclosed, by
 - prejudicing the Applicant's or RES Canada's competitive position vis-à-vis other wind power proponents and Aboriginal communities; and
 - interfering significantly with negotiations being carried out by RES Canada with Aboriginal communities.

Yours truly,

Helen Newland

HTN/ko

Encls.

cc Ms. Marcia Emmons
Renewable Energy Systems Americas Inc.

Mr. Peter Clibbon
Talbot Windfarm GP Inc.

Mr. George Leing
Renewable Energy Systems Americas Inc.

Mr. Nick Muszynski
Renewable Energy Systems Canada Inc.

Letter to Kirsten Walli.DOC